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TO: Mayor and City Commission DATE: May 13,2002

FROM: City Attorney RESOLUTION

SUBJECT: A Resolution promulgating the City of Gainesville 2000-2010
Comprehensive Plan; incorporating the Future Land Use Element, the
Recreation Element, the Housing Element, the Historic Preservation
Element, the Capital Improvement Element, the Urban Design
Element, the Cultural Affairs Element, the Intergovernmental
Coordination Element, the Solid Waste Element, the Stormwater
Management Element, the Potable Water/Wastewater Element, and
the Concurrency Management Element as part of the City of
Gainesville 2000-2010 Comprehensive Plan; and providing an
immediate effective date.

Recommendation: The City Commission adopt the proposed Resolution.

During the past few years, the City has updated its Comprehensive Plan in accordance
with Florida law. This Resolution promulgates the previously adopted elements as the “City of
Gainesville 2000-2010 Comprehensive Plan”. Pending elements that have not yet been adopted
by the City Commission, or received final agency action by the State of Florida will be adopted
by a future Resolution.
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